From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA)

To: David Young

Cc: Cumberbatch, Simone

Subject: EPR/DP3393LV/V009 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0889072
Date: 11 March 2025 10:57:06

= |

Dear David Young

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/DP3393LV/V009

Operator: NORTH WEST RECYCLING LIMITED

Facility: North West Recycling Ltd, Rockcliffe Estate, Carlisle, CA6 4RW

Thank you for your application received on 06/11/2024. The following is to confirm
our conversation of 04/03/2025.

Unfortunately the application payment you sent is incorrect. The correct
application charge is £32,329.00. This leaves a balance of £13,288.00 to pay.

We need to ask you for some missing information before we can do any more
work on your application. Please provide us with more information to the following
questions:

1 Prowde a Dust Management Plan which meets the requirements of our

uidance.
2 (}usz‘ Mana emem‘ needs to dbe provided if y: 1[ ou gre keefomag or z‘reda ng (or both
scrap tals, househol commerc or industrial waste or usg matena S

m Om of a sensitive receptor. [ ission Management Plan for D
shou d meet the requirements of our gu ance, refer to _

There'is a charge of £1247 to assess these plans which has been already paid.

2. You need to make an additional payment of £13,288.00 for the addition of
a second S]gctlon 5.4 (b)(ii) — non-hazardous waste installation — pre-
treatment or lncmeratlon or co-incineration.

%)7 s stated (n your %p lication, there will be two processmg nes ﬁf SRF. P%as% note
that each z‘reaz‘me line WJ require a new gctivity cha % ermore,

acnv es Wou d be dasszﬂe s Section 5.4 (b)(i)) = non- azar ous waste

installat re-treatment for incineration or co-incineration. Please note that

section 5 4 (af? 1) (s for disposal and not recovery.

3. Update Form Part F1 to reflect the updated charges and activities.

4. Provide a process dlag%ram of the two processing lines this should include
machinery used and the step by step process that is carried out.

s. Provide a list of all proposed waste codes accepted for Section 5.4 (b)(ii) —
non- aztardous waste installation — pre-treatment for incineration or co-
|nC| eration
ve m ntioned a dd g waste co e 19 02 10, but you ha\/e/ootyet ﬁrovzded
the / to W ste co ?rthe installation activities. For nstallations that take
Waste pleas in a separate document to list those wastes you will accept on to
the site for t at activity. Please refer to Form (3, section '[ypes of waste dccepted'.
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6. Provide a I|st of all waste codes accepted at the transfer station.
The lpermzt will require separate waste code tables for installation activities and
waste operation.

7. Update Part C2, Table 3 — Technical Standards to include the relevant
anoroporiate measures.
At a minimum, this should include Non-hazardniic and inert weacte: annronriate
mercisiires for normtrfpd acili fIPC If the in<tallatinn activitv ic accentina healthcare

and green waste, please include the relevant a ,pr%p rigte measures Refer to
nvi

ironmental permitting -

lechnicagl guidance for requlated industry sect
. WWW.GoV.U

8. Provide the management procedures of lithium batteries within your Fire
Prevention Plan gﬁi’P)
confirm whether lithium batteries are stored on site and, if so, update your FPP
accordingly. Your current permit includes the waste code for other batteries, which
may (nclude lithium batteries.

9. Provide detalled information on the alternative measure of firewalls.
Provzde details Wh show z‘hat f re wall s and bazys are desz%/v to reszst re (both
radiative eat an lami ng ave a zre resistance peno of at legst

minutes to allow waste t e 1so/ate Refer to section'T1.2 of our gut ance F
Dre\/enton plans: environmental permits - GOV.UK

10. Provide an accurate calculation of the tonnage of waste processed at the
site.
Your non technical ummar states: 'The firs Wﬁ %se will allow the operator to
install one SRF pro uc zon within Uni z‘ B (C ac ept 170,000 tonnes of
Waste/annum thiswill g owior an overal throur%/glputo 400,000 tonnes/annum
across all acz‘z zes on site’. The current C/)oermzts Ximum fonnage per year is
50,300. Prov nnug an daz ly tonnage for the waste operation and.
sez%gratet em ncu e aégr ous an non-hgzardous, Should ou require the
tional ca éy to treat aad ona Waste or the transfer statzon éDease ensure
that you am nd Form C4 accor mgy, including the relevant waste Operation and
assoczated charge.

1. The Management System references replacing the diesel-powered
enelra'%lo rowdes further mflg)rmatlop 3n % e new SWIP if it has been
fﬂ e installe

till proposed to is includes details:
ocatlo ? I!1epSV€IP on the Site Plan

It's therm L
confirm w et ert is is an MCP.

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy
in

You must send us the information and or payment by 25/03/2025

Details of how to pay are given in Part F of the application form.
If we do not receive this by this deadline we will return your application.

If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to check your
application. We’'ll check to see if there’s enough information for the application to
be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to
begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and
decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for.

We'll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t
be duly made, we’ll return your application to you.

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this
limit you will have to arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer
link does not have a time limit on it.
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If you have any questions please phone me on 07391409419 or
email Simone.Cumberbatch@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely,
Simone Cumberbatch



